o CONSERVATION CoMMissiaN
HOBBS, NEW MEXICD

April 21, 1965

John Queen
Continental 011 Company
Box 460

Hobbs, MNew Mexico

Re: Retest and/or Repair of
Communications on Packer

Leakage Tests
i B #1-p, 812-T208-R87E
#2-p, §14-T21S-R87E
Gentlenen:
This 1s to confirm our telephone conversation of April 21, 1965,

in regards to above packer leakage tests sng possibla communica-
tions.

The large decrease in surface pressure on your Skaggs B No. 1
in Unit D of Section 12, T208, R37E gives every indication of

Communication,

The decrease in surface pressure and equalization of pPressure
upon your Lockhart B-14 ™A No. 2 in Unit P of Section 14,
T218, RS7E gives indication of communication.

We request that remedial steps be considered at your carliest
convenience. ‘

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISS ION

Eric F. Engbrecht
Engineer, Digtrict 1

EFE:fd
cc: Mr. Joe D, Ramey, Supervisor, District I Noce
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